McMahon, Lucy

From: FOI Responses

Sent: 18 November 2024 14:40

To: YorkshireWater@uk.sedgwick.com

Subject: FOI Request - 69036 - Response

Attachments: Church Street Mexborough - Jun 22-23 inspection record.xIsx

Dear Ms Eddings

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request dated 25 October 2024, for information about
the inspection regime for Church Street, Swinton, Mexborough.

Please find below City of Doncaster Council’s responses to the questions you have raised.

Request:
“We act as Insurance Claim Handlers on behalf of Yorkshire Water in a tripping claim being pursued
against them that occurred on 18th June 2023.

In order for us to consider liability against our client, we would be grateful to receive details of the
inspection regime for Church Street, Swinton, Mexborough

1. The inspection and maintenance records for the location in question for the 12 months pre-
accident period

Response
Please see attached document.

Request:
2. Records of any complaints for the location in question for the 12 months pre-accident period

Response:
There were 17 complaints, ranging from Street Lighting and Drainage — pavement defects, illegal
skips, Grass Cutting, Dog Fouling, Dumped rubbish, Anti-social behaviour, littering and trees.
Request:
3. Any Section 81 notices issued for the area for the defect/location in question for the 12
months pre-accident period”

Response:
Please see attached document.

| hope that this information is useful to you.

City of Doncaster Council estimates that it has cost £49.00 to respond to this request for information.
Reviewing any decisions made:

If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us

within 40 working days of receiving your response at the address below or
email FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk




If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office
(ICO) for a decision about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation.
Contact details for the ICO are: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.

Yours sincerely,

Lucy McMahon

Freedom of Information Officer
Corporate Resources

City of Doncaster Council

Phone 01302 736000

Address Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU
Email FOl@doncaster.gov.uk

Website www.doncaster.gov.uk




